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Construction of Danjiang Bridge and Connecting Road Network (Tender 3) 

Supplementary Survey, Geological Investigation, Design, Construction Supervision 

(Including Guidance and Verification on Carbon Footprint Reporting) 

Questions and Answers for the conference (Japan Area) in Tokyo, Japan (conducted on 

Jan. 9, 2015) 

 

< > 

<The following answers are based on the currently drafting plan. 

Subject to the announced tender documentation> 

Q1: ?  

Q1: When will the competition be announced to accept the proposal? 

A1: 2015 2

www.DJcomp.com.tw  

A1: The scheduled announcement date is around end of Feb. 2015. After the 

competition is announced, the operation of the competition is commenced and 

will start to accept the proposal delivered by tenderer. The announcement date is 

subject to the announced tender documentation. For timetable of the competition, 

please pay close attention to tender documentation in the web site of 

www.DJcomp.com.tw. 

 

Q2: ? 

Q2: This is a bridge design competition. How do you evaluate the construction of the 

bridge? 

A2:

(GPA) ( )  
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A2: The purpose of this competition is to select design and construction supervision 

tender team. After the design work has been completed, in accordance with 

Government Procurement Act (“ACT”), a construction bidding procurement 

project will be conducted. The qualified contractors from countries which have 

signed the treaty or agreement with ROC shall be qualified to participate in the 

tendering.   

 

Q3: ? 

Q3: Could you provide further explanation about the evaluation item of 

“Constructability”? 

A3:

( )  

A3: In preventing the proposed design concept cannot be implemented in 

construction stage, the tenderer is required to provide the method to implement 

the design concept in construction (including construction method and technology) 

stage. 

 

Q4: 76 ? 

Q4: How do you develop the total construction budget of NT$7.6 billion? 

A4:

76  

A4: The budget is developed based on the project site environment, needs, and 

functions. The positioning of this bridge is to be a landmark structure in northern 

Taiwan; the special conditions of this project are taken into consideration. 

Referring to the bridge construction budget in Taiwan, the amount of the budget is 

relatively abundant. Budget control is a very important consideration factor in 

international competition. The proposed budget is limited to NT$7.6 billion only. 
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Q5: ? 

Q5: The first international conference is conducted in Germany and second is Japan. 

Where will the third international conference be conducted? 

A5: 2015 1 14 ( )

 

A5: The scheduled last international conference will be conducted on Jan. 14, 2015 

(local time) in San Francisco, USA. 

 

Q6: 1990

? 

Q6: It is learned that the design of the project has been completed in 1990s, and many 

designs were proposed. Will above-mentioned design proposals be discarded and 

a new design competition will be conducted? 

A6: 1990

2013

 

A6: In 1990s, the planning and Environmental Impact Assessment were completed. 

For various reasons, the project was temporary suspended and re-started because 

the space-time environment had been changed. In 2013, the differential 

environment impact assessment was approved. The reason to attract the attention 

of general public is the integration of the bridge and Tamsui sunset. In 

accordance with the report of differential environment impact assessment of 

Danjiang Bridge, a bridge profile evaluation committee will be established to 

decide the bridge design. Until now, there is no final decision yet. The purpose of 

this conference is to invite outstanding design and engineering teams from local 

and abroad to enter this international competition. 
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Q7: ? 

Q7: Is the awarded tenderer of this project qualified to participate in construction 

procurement project? 

A7:

 

A7: This is not a tune-key procurement project. The major commissioned works are 

design and construction supervision excluding construction works. We will 

conduct a construction procurement project in the future. 

 

Q8: ? 

Q8: What are evaluation criteria for the evaluation item of construction supervision 

experiences and completions in stage two? 

A8:

( )  

A8: The key points of evaluation criteria include construction supervision manpower 

management, method, procedure, risk management and contract performance 

ability and past project completion. (including team organization and past project 

completion) 

 

Q9: ? 

Q9: Has the project site for Danjiang Bridge been acquired? 

A9:

 

A9: The acquirement of the project site is the work shall be done by the Entity and 

the operation is in progress now. Before the construction commenced, the 

required site area within right-of-way boundary shall be acquired. 

 

Q10:
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Q10: While not taking construction ability into consideration, if only construction 

supervision experiences and completions and manpower is taken into evaluation 

consideration in construction supervision criteria, it won’t be easy to construct 

this project successfully. Generally in Japan, a construction consultant shall be 

assigned to assist the construction of the bridge.  

A10:

 

A10: The major commissioned works are design and construction supervision 

excluding construction works. This is not a tune-key procurement project. The 

tenderer who fits all qualifications can submit a single tender or joint tender with 

engineering consultancy to conduct construction supervision services. The 

awarded tender shall perform construction supervision services instead of 

constructing the bridge. 

 

Q11: ( )  

Q11: It is suggested to include the contractor in joint tendering member to ensure the 

constructability.  

A11:

 

A11: The major commissioned works are design and construction supervision 

excluding construction works. This is not a tune-key procurement project. 

 

Q12:

? 

Q12: Except for the attractive appearance of the bridge, the underneath structure of 

the bridge below riverbed is also very important. Can you provide the soil 

information under Tamsui River? 
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A12:

(www.DJcomp.com.tw)

20  

A12: The preliminary geological investigation and riverbed scan reports for the 

project site boundary shall be available in website of www.DJcomp.com.tw in 

cooperate with the announcement of this competition for reference documents. 

There is no huge vessel passing through Tamsui River. In brief, the required 

clearance under bridge is at least 20 m. 

 

Q13: ? 

Q13: Is Danjiang Bridge for the use of both road and LRT or for road only? 

A13:  

A13: Except for the usage of road, the transportation requirement of LRT shall be 

taken into consideration. 

 

Q14: 1  ? 

Q14: Shall the required bridge width and number of lane be announced in the end of 

Jan.? 

A14:

44 ( ) 8

 

A14: In accordance with the report of differential environment impact assessment of 

Danjiang Bridge, the width for main bridge is 44 m; located in both ends are the 

main drive lanes, shoulder, slow lane and sidewalk (bikes to be walked). The 

LRT space is located in the center area of the bridge with 8m widths. The 

objective of this international competition is allowing the designer to create the 

bridge freely in order to solicit the best solution. There is no preference for 

singled-deck or doubled-deck bridge for this project. 

http://www.djcomp.com.tw/
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Q15: ? 

Q15: Is there an independent agency to evaluate the deliverables in different design 

stage? 

A15: (PCM)

( )  

A15: A commissioned PCM company will be assigned to assist the Entity to evaluate 

the deliverables in different design stage. However, the Entity shall be 

responsible for final result. 


